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BUSINESS CENTER SOUTH 
THE NEVADA SYSTEM OF HIGHER EDUCATION (“NSHE”), ON BEHALF OF NEVADA 

STATE COLLEGE (“NSC”) 
 

ADDENDUM 2 TO INVITATION FOR BID NO. 5193-KO 
 

AUDIOVISUAL SYSTEMS AND INSTALLATION FOR NEVADA STATE COLLEGE 
 

University of Nevada, Las Vegas 
Purchasing Department 
4505 Maryland Parkway 

Las Vegas, Nevada 89154-1033 
(702) 895-3521 

 
Date of Release: April 27, 2015 

Date and Hour of Bid Opening: May 1, 2015 @ 3:00 PM Local Time 
 

The following additions, deletions, clarifications and/or changes shall be made and 
incorporated in the subject Invitation For Bid, IFB 5193-KO. 
 
The Completion dates for the project have been extended and all references in the Invitation To Bid 
regarding the Project completion dates shall be amended as follows: 
 

Reference:   Section D Scope of Work/Specifications, Page 16, No. 2 Project Completion 
Date: This section shall be removed in its entirety and replaced with the following. 

 
The Completion dates for this project have been extended. The Completion of this Project must 
be no later than, Monday, July 6, 2015 for the NSE Building and no later than Friday, July 24, 
2015 for the SAA Building. 
 
Reference Exhibit A Pricing Response Form, Page 22, No. 2: This section shall be removed 
in its entirety and replaced with the following: 

 
The Completion dates for this project have been extended. The Completion of this Project must 
be no later than, Monday, July 6, 2015 for the NSE Building and no later than Friday, July 24, 
2015 for the SAA Building. 

 
Reference Exhibit G Schedule Response Form: 

 
The Installation for the NSE building is scheduled to be completed no later than Friday June 26, 
2015, shall be deleted and replaced with The Installation for the NSE building is scheduled to be 
completed no later than Monday, July 6, 2015. 

 
The Installation for the SAA building is scheduled to be completed no later than Friday July 17, 
2015 shall be deleted and replaced with The Installation for the SAA building is scheduled to be 
completed no later than Friday July 24, 2015.  

 
Reference Exhibit L, Tab A-NSC Total Cost Estimate: The required completion date for NSE 
building is 6/26/15 shall be deleted and replaced with the required completion date for the NSE 
building in July 6, 2015. 
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Reference Exhibit L, Tab B-SAA Total Cost Estimate: The required completion date for the 
SAA building is 7/17/15 shall be deleted and replaced with the required completion date for the 
SAA building is July 24, 2015. 

 
Clarifications 

 
1. Projector Lifts in SAA Meeting Rooms 135 –  

Delete the Draper SL4 projector lifts in the SAA Meeting rooms 135.  Provide an appropriate 
pipe and projector mount in lieu of the deleted lifts.  Please note that there is a large amount of 
HVAC ducting and other obstructions in some areas where the projector will need to mount so 
the AV Contractor will need to provide any necessary hardware to trapeze around the 
obstructions. 
 

2. Student Activities Building – It was brought to NSC’s attention on the site walk that in 
certain areas of the Student Activities Building, speakers won’t fit in ceiling.  
We are still working on a solution to this.  Bidders should include the speakers as shown in the 
plans as an allowance.  Speakers in the low soffit areas may change to a slimmer model post 
bid. 
 

3. Display Models – Samsung  - option to switch to different model. It was mentioned that 
there would be a clarification on this during the site walk. 
 
Current drawings and specifications indicate Samsung models with HDBaseT input cards.  
These models will work, but will require the LAN port of the input card to be connected with a 
short cat5e cable to the LAN port on the display itself to enable control over the display 
functions.  Contractors may submit using the existing models with this additional step required, 
or may submit using the alternative Panasonic displays listed below.  The Panasonic models 
include a built-in HDBaseT port which enables direct digital video input and control with no 
further connections or input cards required. 

 
Specified Model Alternate Model 
Samsung DH48D Panasonic TH-47LF60 
Samsung DH55D Panasonic TH-55LF60 

 
4. No conduit in the following areas: As a follow up to the pre-bid site walk, as observed, there 

is no conduit in place in the following areas and the AV Contractor shall be responsible for any 
pathways within walls as needed for installation of the AV equipment.  This shall include any 
necessary patching and painting: 

a. SAA Building Level 2 – Room Scheduler touch panels 
b. SAA Building Level 2 – Training Lab 236, wall mounted displays 
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The following questions were raised and are answered below: 
 

1. Owner-furnished Smartboards are or are not going to be covered under the warranty for this 
project? 

Answer: This will apply to all OFE items, not necessarily just the Smartboards: 

a.       AV Contractor shall inspect and test all owner furnished equipment in its existing installed 
locations.  AV Contractor shall make a written report of any malfunctioning, broken or missing 
parts to the owner prior to moving owner furnished equipment to its new location. 

b.      AV Contractor shall provide a 1 year warranty only on AV Contractor’s installation of the 
OFE equipment.  Equipment warranty shall only include the remaining term of the original 
manufacturer’s warranty, if any still remains. 
 

2. Can you please provide a project schedule? – Primavera format. 
 
Answer:  The General Contractor should be substantially complete prior to the start of the AV 
installation.  Bid Opening is scheduled for May 1, 2015 as stated in the original bid invitation.  
Anticipated award is approximately 2 weeks after bid opening.  Please refer to the new AV 
installation completion dates for each building included in this addendum.  Winning Contractor 
shall submit their own schedule for approval as indicated in the specifications. 
 

3. Per Aver, the SPB350+ document cam is a discontinued item. PL50 is their current model 
available. Please advise if the PL50 is an acceptable substitution. 

 
Answer: Yes, this model is the current in Aver’s lineup and is acceptable. 
 

4. I need clarification on the wireless mic system mentioned for the classroom. DWG AV9.01 
shows a receiver package (Shure ULXD4D) but nowhere is there mention of the transmitters 
that should go with it. The spec calls out a single receiver with 2 transmitters (one lapel and one 
handheld) which is a contradiction to the ULXD4D, which is 2 receivers and no transmitters. 
Also, the one-line diagrams do not show a wireless receiver rather they show a cable made 
available to hook a receiver up, which contradicts the rack elevation which shows a fixed 
product. 
  
Answer:  Specification sections which refer to a “single channel” wireless mic are inaccurate 
and shall be replaced with the term “dual channel”.  Please refer to the Bill Of Materials for the 
model of the transmitters.  Refer to the Bill Of Materials for rooms with permanently installed 
wireless systems.  Bill Of Materials Alternate 2 provides an explanation of the rest of the 
question.  Contractor shall wire all classrooms as shown on the drawings to accept wireless mic 
receivers shown in Alternate 2. 
 

5. Can you provide a copy of the specifications for the SI lectern/station? 
 
Answer:  Refer to drawing AV9.01 for a drawing and rack elevations of the lecterns.  Lecterns 
are Spectrum Industries “Freedom Lectern XRS” with overbridge and an additional 15RU rolling 
rack from Spectrum. 
 

6. We have a discrepancy with the projectors. The model specified is a Panasonic PT-RW430UW 
and my research confirms it is a 3500 unit. The spec on page 6, section 2 calls for a projector 
that is either a 4500 or 6500 lumen unit depending on the room size. The spec on page 4 
Section j-1-g says to use the greater value. 
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Answer:  Please provide all models as specified in the drawings and Bill Of Materials. 

 
7. Should the Control System be Creston or AMX? 

 
Answer: We are open to either of these. The room management must be cloud hosted. 
 

8. Can you provide a Construction schedule? 
 
Answer:  Please see answer to question 2 above. 

 
9. Can you provide a training schedule? 

 
Answer:  AV Contractor shall schedule training with the owner shortly after completion of 
installation. 
 

10. Per the Invitation to Bid, the completion dates are specified as the 26th and 17th. Does this mean 
the training should be completed by this date?  
 
Answer:  Training can occur after completion. Please note that the project completion dates 
have been extended as follows: Monday, July 6, 2015 for the NSE Building and no later than 
Friday, July 24, 2015 for the SAA Building. 
 

11.  Are there liquidated damages for this project? 
 

Answer: There are no liquidated damages for this project. 
 

12. Will Contractor be required to sleeve and fire-caulk the IDF room?  
 

Answer: The walls are not rated so the Contractor will NOT be required to sleeve and fire-caulk 
the IDF rooms.   

 
13. Will Ledcor be responsible for mounting projector screens?  

 
Answer:  All projector screens are provided and installed by others.  AV Contractor shall be 
responsible for installation and termination of control cabling to the projection screens. 
 

14.  Is there a way to get an equipment list for the Finance Lab, NESE 12? 
 
Answer: Most if not all of the equipment for the lab was included in the bid documents, 
including photos and diagrams. There should be enough information already included in the 
Invitation to Bid for bidders to provide a bid. 
 

 
ALL OTHER TERMS, CONDITIONS AND SPECIFICATIONS OF THIS INVITATION TO BID REMAIN 
THE SAME. 


